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From: robert@yankeenautica.com

Sent; Thursday, May 05, 2011 10:38 AM

To: CorpAddressChange -

Subject: FW: Cameron MacDonald Haoldings, LLC, Tracking # 200207046562

Attachments: Camercn MacDonald Holdings, LLC_1.pdf; Cameron MacDonald Holdings, LLC_2.pdf

It was just brought to my atension of another omission on my part with the Address:

Correct Assdress for ALL:

Cameron MacDonald Holdings, LLC
802 Old Dixie Highway
Suite 5

Lake Park, F1 33403

Do Ineed a form to correct my errors?

Thank you,
Robert H. Fox, Mgr

Cameron MacDonald Holdings, LLC

From: robert@yankeenautica.com

Sent: Monday, 2 May, 2011 19:40

To: corpaddresschangef@dos.state.fl.us

Subject: Cameron MacDonald Holdings, LLC, Tracking #: 200207046962

For Cameron MacDonald Holdings, LLC, Tracking #: 200207046962

[ inadvertently put in the wrong City, "Lake Worth", instead of "Lake Park", as per the PDF.
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The Zip of 33403 is correct.
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Please make the corrections.

Thank you, |
Robert H. Fox, Mgr
Cameron MacDonald Holdings, LLC

Mobile: 561-460-8468
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